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FORNEY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
QUESTION RESPONSES TO THE CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS FOR:  
 
DEPOSITORY SERVICE RFP 2021-006 
 
 

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS TO ALL PROPOSERS 
 
This Addendum is to provide responses to questions posed by vendors. 
 

Question 1:  How many accounts are we bidding on?  Attachment B states there are 
3 accounts, and Attachment A reflects 6 total accounts?  

 
Answer:   3 accounts. 

 
Question 2: Please clarify the Volumes on Attachment A--Does the Total volume for 
“Credits Posted” 405 include the “Banking Center Deposits” of 328 

 
Answer:  Yes, the Estimated Volume of 405 “Credits Posted” includes the banking center 
deposits. 

 
Question 3: Due to COVID19 precautions, will you accept the proposal via email in lieu of 
hard copies? 
 

Answer: Yes, proposals that have been completed and saved in .pdf format may be sent 
to the following email address: bids3@forneyisd.net.  This email address is not 
monitored.  Messages to this account will be accessed at 2pm on 4/22/21, and the 
account will be closed thereafter. 

 
Question 4: Will you provide the responses to the clarifying questions prior to April 
16th?  
 

Answer: The District will respond on either April 15th or April 16th. 
 
Question 5: Which schedule of fees should the banks complete? The volumes in the 
Attachment A Summary tab don't seem to match the volumes in the tabs identified as Bank 
1, Bank 2, etc. 

 
Answer: The Excel file with multiple tabs was not part of the original bid and should not 
have been sent to depositories who requested the file in the original format.  Only the 
Summary tab and Bank Historical Info tab should have been sent.  Disregard sample 
tabs identified as Bank 1, Bank 2, etc. 
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Question 6: Does the District use check scanners to deposit checks?  If scanners are 
used, how many single-feed and how many multi-feed scanners does the District 
utilize? 
 

Answer: The District does not use check scanners to deposit checks. 
 
Question 7: What is the largest dollar amount of a single ACH file processed by the 
District? 
 

Answer: We estimate that our monthly payroll ACH could be up to $6,000,000.00. 
 
Question 8:  What is the largest dollar amount of a wire transfer processed by the 
District? 
 

Answer:  We estimate our largest outgoing wire transfers will be $6,000,000.00.   
 
Question 9: What armored carrier does the District use for vault services? 
 

Answer: The District does not use armored car services. 
 
Question 10: Please define the service “Special Signature Requirement” shown on 
Schedule A. 
 

Answer: The Excel file with multiple tabs was not part of the original bid and should not 
have been sent to depositories who requested the file in the original format.  Only the 
Summary tab and Bank Historical Info tab should have been sent.  Disregard sample 
tabs identified as Bank 1, Bank 2, etc.  We have no “Special Signature Requirements”. 

 
 


